



Meeting of the West Sussex Local Access Forum Wednesday 23 October 2019

A meeting of the West Sussex Local Access Forum (WSLAF) will be held at **10.30am Wednesday 23 October 2019** at in **County Hall North (Parkside), Chart Way, Horsham, RH12 1XH.**

Location information; [How to find County Hall North, Horsham](#)

A g e n d a

1. **Apologies and welcomes** 10.30 am
2. **Minutes of the Forum** 10.35 am
 - a) To approve minutes of the previous meeting – 24 April 2019
 - b) Actions and matters arising not covered by agenda
3. **Feedback from informal meeting – 17 July 2019** 10.45 am
4. **Any urgent matters to be considered not on the agenda** 10.55 am
5. **A27 Arundel bypass - Peter Philips, Highways England** 11.00 am
6. **Consultations and advice** 11.30 am
 - a) Current consultations
 - i) [A27 Arundel bypass](#) – Highways England. *Closing date -24 October 2019*
 - ii) [South Hayling to East Head England Coast Path Report](#) – Natural England. *Closing date - 28 November 2019*
 - iii) Friars Oak, Hassocks – Mid-Sussex District Council
 - b) Response to consultation responses since last meeting:
 - i) Design Guide for new housing development – High Weald AONB
 - ii) 2026 Cut-off deadline – Secretary of State for Rural Affairs *
 - iii) A2300 realignment schemed - WSCC
 - iv) A29 Realignment Scheme – WSCC *

** Update in General Report*

Copies of the above have been circulated to Forum members separately and can be viewed on the Forum web pages: www.wslaf.org
 - c) Future responses to local plans and supplementary planning documents including Neighbourhood Plans
7. **Defra Higher Level Stewardship access in West Sussex** 12.00 pm
8. **West Sussex Rights of Way Management Plan Annual Review 2018/19 (JN)** 12.10 pm

9. **Improvement Projects** (see General Report) 12.20 pm
10. **WSLAF matters** 12.30 pm
- a) New Members' feedback
 - b) Work programme / Items for next meetings
 - c) Annual Report
11. **General Report** 12.40 pm
- To note a written report on items of interest to members of the Forum (copy attached). If members have questions regarding the General Report, please contact Jane Noble, Forum Officer, prior to the meeting.
12. **Date of Next Meeting** 12.45 pm
- Wednesday 1st April 2019, 10.30am, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ
- Finish 12.50 pm
-